

Fw: PAEP Holding Messaging

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Ize-Dukuze, Marilyn (MOF)" <marilyn.ize-dukuze@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 07:19:41 -0500
Attachments: Mitigation Options #1 (current version) SD edits.docx (27.19 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Hey Kelly - just in case you haven't heard from TBS comms, FYI below/attached.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 7:14 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fwd: PAEP Holding Messaging

Here's the draft messaging our MO is reviewing, so changes likely in the way.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <Sofie.DiMuzio@ontario.ca>
Date: February 6, 2017 at 10:10:49 PM EST
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <Amanda.Miller@ontario.ca>, "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <Bryant.J.Sullivan@ontario.ca>
Subject: PAEP Holding Messaging

Hi everyone,

In the interest of time I am sharing the attached holding messaging for simultaneous review. The messaging is drafted based on a couple scenario variations for which we have proposed mitigation tactics - in the first we continue to track to Feb 13 release and in the second, we release the report, NR and statements the same day and have the panel and ministers available for media on a reactive basis.

Please let me know if you have any feedback and kindly note that the MO has requested to see this tonight.

Happy to chat if you have questions.

Sofie